From: Wai.Young.A3@parl.gc.ca

Date: March 21, 2012 10:24:20 AM PDT
To: sksmythe@sfu.ca
Subject: Re: Robocalls
Mrs. Smythe
Via Email (sksmythe@sfu.ca)
 
 
 
Dear Suzanne Smythe,
Thank you for sharing your concerns regarding reports of illegal voter suppression tactics in the last election.  Like you, I am appalled by this activity and strongly condemn it. Please allow me to share some facts with you.

In both the 2008 and 2011 Elections, we ran a clean and fair campaign.  


I can confirm that my campaign in Vancouver South retained the services of Responsive Marketing Group (RMG) during the 41st General Election.  RMG was contracted to make calls on behalf of the campaign to identify supporters and encourage them to vote in the election.  We have no knowledge and have received no complaints that our contractor ever identified themselves as being with the Liberal Party – or any other group – or engaged in illegal voter suppression calls.  

In the later stages of the election some polling stations were changed and like any other party we called our supporters to ensure that they knew exactly where to go to make their vote count.  Our campaign team worked hard to ensure all voters have equal opportunity to place their votes.
 
The opposition parties have alleged that illegal calls took place in dozens of ridings.  Yet only in the riding of Guelph has Elections Canada launched an investigation and recently the Liberal Candidate in Guelph admitted to funding these calls. The Conservative Party of Canada is cooperating with Elections Canada in this investigation and will provide any information that is requested. 

I am unaware of any other investigations despite the unsubstantiated smears from the Liberals and the NDP.  It is unfortunate that they continue to assign blame without any evidence to corroborate their allegations.
 
If the Liberals and the NDP – or any individual – have information to support these claims, they must provide it to Elections Canada so they can investigate.
 
Sincerely yours,
 
 
 
 
Wai Young, MP
Vancouver South
 

